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MEMO

7TH GRADE VISION SCREENING CHECKS

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

TO: 7th Grade Language Arts Teachers
FROM: Nurse’s Office/Student Services
RE: Vision Screening Checks for all 7th Grade Students
DATE: Tuesday, December 6th, 2022

We are all set to do 7th grade Vision Screening Checks. The screening will be held on Tuesday, December 6th during your Language Arts
Classes. Refer to the schedule below for the correct time to bring your students to the 210 Conference Room. Your classes will not be called.

Have your student’s lineup in alphabetical order and walk them to the 210 Conference Room. Please stay with your class during checks.

Dec. 6
Period 1
8:45-9:32

Dec. 6
Period 2

9:36-10:20

Dec. 6
Period 3

10:24-11:08

Dec. 6
Period 4

11:12-11:56

Dec. 6
Period 6
1:10-1:54

Dec. 6
Period 7
1:58-2:42

Dec. 6
Period 8
2:46-3:30

8:55
Boor (23)

9:36
Boor (25)

10:25
Cantler (4)

11:12
Boor (22)

1:25
Watkin (23)

2:00
Boor (21)

2:46
I. Anderson (20)

9:05
Watkin (18)

Kerr (4)

9:50
Watkin (22)

10:35 11:25
Nichols (19)

1:35
Thielges (19)

2:10
Watkins (20)

2:55
Watkin (24)

9:15
Stinar (25)

10:05
Keith (2)

Blodgett (2)

10:45 1:45 2:20
I. Anderson (19)
Cantler (3)

Your class may leave once everyone has been tested.   Thank you for your cooperation!!

Vision make-up day will be on Tuesday, December 13th, 2022.


